STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
March 19, 1982
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LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

Mr. Greg Bihn

ARCO 071 & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Wimberly WN Well No. 1
Unit F, Sec. 23, T-25-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bihn:

Mr. Paul Kautz, Geologist in this office, concurs with your finding that
the subject well is improperly classified as a gas well in the Jalmat Gas
Pool, and that it should be classitied in the Langlie Mattix 0i1 Pool as
either a gas well or an o0il well depending upon the gas-oil ratio.

In order that this change can be made, it will be necessary for you, or
your Hobbs office, to submit Form C-116 showing a current gas-oil ratio,
two copies of a revised Form C-102 outlining a 40 acre dedication in the
Langlie Mattix Pool, and Form C-104 indicating the change in pool desig-
nation.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc

cc-Mr. Don Shackelford
ARCO 011 & Gas Co.
Hobbs, New Mexico



